JANET BARRESI

STATE SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION
STATE OF OKLAHOMA

MEMORANDUM

TO: The Honorable Members of the State Board of Education

FROM: Janet C. Barresi

DATE: September 11, 2013

SUBJECT: Statutory Waiver to Allow Two School Days in a 24-Hour Period

The following schools are requesting a statutory waiver of 70 O.S. § 1-111 for the 2013-2014
school year; whereby, they can count a full day of school and six (6) hours of parent-teacher
conferences as two school days. Approval is recommended.

District County Duration of
Waiver (Years)

Battiest McCurtain*(2) 7
Bethel Pottawatomie®(5) 3
Boswell Choctaw*(2) 4
Checotah Mclntosh*(2) 4
Clayton Pushmataha*(2) 6
Coleman Johnston*(2) 3
Greenville Love*(4) 7
Lukfata McCurtain*(2) 1
Mangum Greer*(3) 5
Milburn Johnston*(2) 4
Mill Creek Johnston*(2) 1
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Nashoba Pushmataha*(2) 1
Ringling Jefferson*(4) 1
Roff Pontotoc*(4) 1
Terral Jefferson*(4) 1
Tipton Tillman*(4) 1
Wapanucka Johnston*(2) 6
Wright City McCurtain*(2) 1

* The number in the County category represents the Congressional District.
See the attached map.
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